Reba Danson

From: Walsall Licensing <H_WALSALL_LICENSING@westmidlands.police.uk>
Sent: 07 July 2023 09:15
To: Licensing; Walsall Licensing; alcohol@homeoffice.gov.uk;

firesafety.admin@wmfs.net; I Community Protection;
TradingStandards; Environmental Health; [ planningservices; -

PHBusinessSupport
Subject: RE: [External]: WS/PRL/0048 - Variation Application - Pelsall Cricket & Sports Club

CAUTION: STOP and THINK - This email originated from outside of the council. If

it looks suspicious it probably is and you should NEVER enter your council
username and password into an external link or open attachments.

Good morning,

After completing our enquiries West Midlands Police have no concerns relating to this application, due to conditions
set out within the application and submissions of event to the Safety Advisory Group with a full management plan.

Kind regards
Carl Dodgson

PCSO 31622 Carl Dodgson| Police Community Support Officer
Walsall NPU | Walsall Partnerships | West Midlands Police

Walsall Neighbourhood
Policing Unit

Working in partnership, making communities safer

If it's not 999, search WMP Online

vlolo]flin

From: Reba Danson On Behalf Of Licensing

Sent: 04 July 2023 14:34

To: Walsall Licensing <H_WALSALL_LICENSING @westmidlands.police.uk>; alcohol@homeoffice.gov.uk;
firesafety.admin@wmfs.net; Community Protection

<CommunityProtection@walsall.gov.uk>; TradingStandards <TradingStandards@walsall.gov.uk>; Environmental

Health <Environmenta|Health@walsall.gov.uk>;_ planningservices
<planningservices@walsall.gov.uk>; T PHBusinessSupport

<PHBusinessSupport@walsall.gov.uk>
Subject: [External]: WS/PRL/0048 - Variation Application - Pelsall Cricket & Sports Club

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of West Midlands Police. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you are sure the content is safe.

Dear Colleague,



| hope this email finds you well.

| am writing to notify you that the Council has received a full variation application for the premises
below:

Pelsall Cricket & Sports Club, Walsall Road, Pelsall, WS3 4BP

The application documents are attached and the last day for representations is 01 August
2023.

Please let me know if you require any further information.

Kind regards

Reba Danson
Licensing Officer

www.walsall.gov.uk

& ) Walsall Councll PROUD OF OUR PAST, OUR PRESENT AND FOR OUR FUTURE

i

Disclaimer: The information in this message should be regarded as confidential and is intended for the
addressee only unless explicitly stated. If you have received this message in error it must be deleted and
the sender notified. The views expressed in this message are personal and not necessarily those of
Walsall Council unless explicitly stated. E-mails sent or received from Walsall Council may the subject of a
request under Data Protection, Freedom of Information or Environmental Information legislation and
therefore could be disclosed to third parties. We strongly advise you not to email any information, which if
disclosed to unrelated third parties would be likely to cause harm or distress. If you have an enquiry related
to your confidentiality or data protection, please visit the council data protection pages on our website.

This email is intended for the addressee only and may contain privileged or confidential information. If received in error, please
notify the originator immediately. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this email is strictly forbidden. Views or
opinions expressed in this email do not necessarily represent those of West Midlands Police. All West Midlands Police email
activity is monitored for virus, racist, obscene, or otherwise inappropriate activity. No responsibility is accepted by West Midlands
Police for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use of this email.



